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Questions and Answers - RFP No. 050-PP10 – Development, Management and 
Operation of a Community Garden on Board-Owned Land 

 
 

1. Question:  
 

Will the District be providing any funding or capital improvements as a 
provision of this RFP? 

 
Answer:  
 
No. The Board-owned land is provided in its “as-is”, “where-is” condition, with 
no representations as to the usefulness, physical condition or 
appropriateness of any site for any specific purpose.  
 

2. Question:  
 

Can the successful Proposer collect rent under a sublease agreement with a 
qualified third party?  

 
Answer:  
 
The successful Proposer must at all times retain its not-for-profit status. In 
addition, as noted under Section IX(B) of the RFP, any consideration paid by 
any Sub-Lessees (as defined in the RFP) to the successful Proposer for use 
of the Board-owned site, other than shared operating costs between the Sub-
Lessee and the successful Proposer, shall be paid to the School Board. 
 

3. Question: 
 

Are not-for-profit entities the only entities that can submit a bid in response to 
this RFP, or can for-profit entities respond to the RFP? 
  
Answer: 
 
As noted in Section VI of the RFP, Proposers must submit documentation, 
acceptable to the School Board, evidencing that Proposer has not-for-profit 
status.  
 

4. Question: 
 
Can a for-profit entity partner or do work with a not-for-profit entity relating to 
this RFP? 
 
Answer: 
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The entity that the District contracts with under this RFP must, at all times, 
retain its not-for-profit status, as well as comply with all other requirements of 
the RFP. 
 

5. Question: 
 
The Education Fund currently operates gardening programs at forty-nine (49) 
District schools. Will this RFP impact these existing programs or any future 
funding the Education Fund may wish to provide to other District schools?  

 
Answer:  
 
No.  

 
6. Question: 
 

Must volunteers that come onto a Board-owned site under this RFP comply 
with the Jessica Lunsford Act?  
 
Answer:  
 
Yes.  
 

7. Question: 
 
How many entities was the RFP sent to? 
 
Answer: 
 
The District sent the RFP to over forty (40) entities. In addition, such entities 
may have also forwarded the RFP to additional organizations, the number of 
which is unknown.  
 

8. Question: 
 

When are responses for this RFP due, and can a response be submitted prior 
to the deadline? 
  
Answer:  
 
Responses to this RFP are due on or before 2:00 p.m. (Local Time) on April 
8, 2014. Responses may be submitted prior to the stated time and date.  
 

9. Question: 
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If a proposal is submitted prior to the deadline, will Procurement review the 
proposal and let the Proposer know if there is any missing information prior to 
the proposal submission deadline? 
  
Answer:  
 
No.  
 

10. Question: 
 

If something is wrong or missing from a proposal, will proposers be given an 
opportunity to correct or submit the missing information? How binding is the 
requirement that Proposers show evidence of experience in the operation of a 
community garden within the last three (3) years using sustainable and 
organic practices?  
 
Answer:  
 
All proposals must meet the minimum criteria established in the RFP, and 
incomplete or noncompliant proposals may be disqualified. However, 
Procurement may provide proposers an opportunity to submit missing 
documentation, provided such documentation does not impact the outcome of 
the proposal. In all instances, the Evaluation Committee will review the 
Proposal to determine whether or not the submittal meets the minimum 
criteria threshold.  
 

11. Question: 
 

When will successful Proposer(s) be notified that a contract has been 
awarded to them? 
  
Answer:  
 
It is anticipated that this RFP will be presented to the School Board for 
contract award, at the May 14, 2014 School Board meeting. Notification to the 
successful proposer is usually given within five (5) business days following 
contract award. However, proposers may visit the District’s Procurement 
website or contact the Procurement contact person for such information, if 
available.  
 

12. Question: 
 

Are Proposers required to provide financial statements as part of their 
submittal? 
  
Answer:  
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No. Proposers are only required to acknowledge, as part of their Proposal 
Submittal Application, that Proposers have the financial strength and ability to 
provide start-up operations and reasonable working capital to develop, 
manage and operate a community garden at the Board-owned site.  
 

13. Question: 
 

Once a contract is awarded, how long does it take to execute and commence 
the lease agreement?  
 
Answer:  
 
The District will develop the agreement and will work collaboratively with the 
successful Proposer to execute a contract in as brief a timeframe as possible.  
 
 

14. Question: 
 

Are all proposals received reviewed by the evaluation committee?  
 
Answer:  
 
Yes.  
 

15. Question:  
 

Where can one find the standard Procurement forms that need to be 
submitted? 

 
Answer:  
 
All required forms and attachments are either imbedded in the front-end, 
instructions portion of the RFP document, or as attachments to the RFP 
document. These documents can be found on the District’s Procurement 
website at:  
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/ENACT.asp. 
 

16. Question:  
 

When are Proposers required to submit the required evidence of insurance? 
 

Answer:  
 
As noted under Section XI of the RFP, at the time an award is made, the 
successful Proposer will be required to provide the School Board with 
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insurance certificates which evidence insurance coverages in the types and 
amounts of coverage as required by the School Board’s Office of Risk and 
Benefits Management. In addition, any approved Sub-Lessee (as defined in 
Section IX of the RFP) shall be required to provide the School Board and 
Sub-Lessor, prior to commencement of the term of the Sublease Agreement, 
with insurance certificates which evidence insurance coverages in the types 
and amounts of coverage as required by the School Board’s Office of Risk 
and Benefits Management. 
 

17. Question: 
 

Does E-Verify apply to this RFP? 
  
Answer: 
 
The successful Proposer will be required to comply with all laws, rules, 
ordinances, statutes, regulatory and code requirements, as they may apply.  
 

18. Question: 
 
Are entities that submit a response to this RFP required to complete a vendor 
application and a lobbyist registration form? 
  
Answer: 
 
Entities that submit a response to this RFP must submit a completed vendor 
application form at the time of contract award. Registering as a lobbyist is not 
required.  
 

19. Question: 
 
If my company receives a grant, can it submit a proposal to partner with the 
School District for a project outside of this RFP?  

 
Answer:  
 
Such a determination would need to be made through School Operations.  

 
20. Question: 
 

Must the qualifying third party under the RFP also have not-for-profit status?  
 
Answer:  
 
Yes.  
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21. Question: 
 
Are the results of the RFP public information? 
 
Answer: 
 
The School Board enacts a Cone of Silence from issuance of a solicitation, 
which shall terminate at the time the item is presented by the Superintendent 
to the appropriate School Board committee immediately prior to the School 
Board meeting at which the School Board will award or approve a contract, 
reject all bids or responses, or to take any other action which ends the 
solicitation and review process. The results of the RFP may be provided, 
upon written request, once the Cone of Silence is lifted by the School Board.  
 

22. Question: 
 

Was there a focus group used to gauge interest in responding to this RFP? 
  
Answer:  
 
No.  
 

23. Question: 
 

Can you define the education component required under this RFP? 
  
Answer:  
 
No. Proposers must provide a viable plan, in the School Board’s sole 
determination, for incorporating an ongoing educational component as part of 
its use of the Board-owned site.  
 
Question: 

 
Who are the members of the evaluation committee? 
  
Answer:  
 
As noted in Section VIII of the RFP, the District’s evaluation committee will 
consist of the following individuals, or their appointed designees: 
 

Two (2) Representatives, Planning, Design and Sustainability  
Two (2) Representatives, School Operations  
One (1) Representative, Office of Economic Opportunity 
One (1) Representative, Procurement Management Services (non-voting)  

      One (1) Representative, School Board Attorney’s Office (non-voting)  
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24. Question: 
 

Can interested Proposers suggest modifications to the RFP? 
  
Answer:  
 
At this time, the School Board has enacted a Cone of Silence for this RFP, 
and staff cannot discuss options or proposed modifications with prospective 
or interested Proposers.  

 
25. Question: 
 

Is there a projected number of awardees for this RFP?  
 
Answer:  
 
No. The number of awardees will be determined based on the number of 
proposals received that meet the minimum qualifications, and the proposed 
sites to be used.  
 

26. Question: 
 

What restrictions will a successful Proposer have in distributing the food 
grown on a site? 
  
Answer:  
 
The successful Proposer will determine the use of the food or other products 
grown on the Board-owned site, provided such use complies with the terms of 
the RFP. 
 

27. Question: 
 

We understand that successful Proposers are not allowed to market or sell 
products grown within the Board-owned site which may result in the 
revocation of the successful Proposer’s not-for-profit status. Is this provision 
intended to prohibit the selling or marketing of products, or avoid having the 
successful Proposer lose their not-for-profit status?  
 
Answer:  
 
The intent of the above provision is to prevent the loss of Proposer’s not-for-
profit status.  
 

28. Question: 
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Is there a way to find out if the available vacant Board-owned sites have 
water connection? 
  
Answer:  
 
Proposers should conduct their own due diligence investigations for such a 
determination.  
 

29. Question: 
 

Is a successful Proposer required to have an occupational license with the 
County?  

 
Answer:  
 
If the successful Proposer operates a business within Miami-Dade County, 
the Proposer must hold all pertinent occupational licenses and any other 
business use licenses, certifications and/or approvals required to operate its 
business in Miami-Dade County and/or the applicable municipality where its 
business is based. 
 

30. Question: 
 

If I am installing edible gardens with raised beds and not building any 
buildings, do I need to fill out a contractor application? 
 
Answer:  
 
Only for construction activities which require securing a permit, any general 
contractor doing work on the Board-owned site must be pre-qualified by the 
District, in compliance with Board and District Policies, before any 
construction activities can commence on the Board-owned site.   
 

31. Question: 
 

Will there be a meeting to discuss this RFP? 
  
Answer:  
 
A non-mandatory Pre-proposal conference was held March 19, 2014 .  
 
 

 
 


